



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

L  
Name JOHNSON EMIL

Service Number 154-63-09

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-4-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ROUTE 2 BOX 8

Town GRAND MEADOW  
State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

3-4-18

3-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

75

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-24-18

5-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

177

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-15-18

5-20-18

USS TONOPAH

5-20-18

10-2-18

USS MARGARET S.P. 527

10-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-1-19

Place

~~NAVY~~ DISTRICT

DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON

MASS.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L  
Name JOHNSON EMIL BENERHART

Service Number 154-63-34

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 40 YRS 11 MOS

Rate OILER

Date 9-9-13

Home Address - - -

County - - -

Town WENDAM  
State MINN.

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PUEBLO

4-6-17

9-13-17

OILER

337

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

9-13-17

10-14-17

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

163

DISCHARGED 10-14-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

REENLISTED 1-7-18

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

BROOKLYN N.Y.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

1-7-18

1-30-18

USS WILHELMINA

1-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-13-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Service Number 154-63-41

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-19-15

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 6 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address 1062 EAST 4TH ST.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

Served at

**From**

To

Served as

No. Days

USS FLORIDA

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

103

FIREMAN 1 CLASS	318
-----------------	-----

ENGINEERMAN 2 CLASS 163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-18-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL PORTSMOUTH N.H.

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

L  
 Name JOHNSON ENOCH ERNEST  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Education ~~XXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO  
 Home Address 1714 JEFFERSON ST. N.E.  
 Service Number 154-63-52  
 Date 12-13-17

U. S. N.  
 X M. G. N. X. F. X

Served at	County	Rate	From	To	Town	State	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			12-13-17	5-31-18		MINNEAPOLIS	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	50
GREAT LAKES ILL.			5-31-18	6-25-18		MINN.	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	120
NAVAL OPERATING BASE			6-25-18	8-2-18			SEAMAN	103
NORFOLK VA.			8-2-18	8-19-18				
USS KENTUCKY			8-19-18	11-11-18				
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK								
USS SANTA LUISA								

-19  
 TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name JOHNSON ENOCH ERNEST

Service Number 154-63-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Extended

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-13-17

Home Address 1714 JEFFERSON ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.  
 XXXXX

County -----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

5-31-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
 NORFOLK VA.

5-31-18

6-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

USS KENTUCKY

6-25-18

8-2-18

SEAMAN

163

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

8-2-18

8-19-18

USS SANTA LUISA

8-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-21-19

Place ~~NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.~~ SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON ERICK AXEL

Service Number 125- 96-11

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted  
XXXX

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 10 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS Date 5-19-17

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address R.F.D. 2

Town LITCHFIELD

County -----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-19-17

7-1-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

143

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

7-1-17

8-17-17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

8-17-17

9-6-17

USS TEXAS

9-6-17

10-9-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-9-17

Place Discharge City XXXXX USS TEXAS NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

L  
Name **JOHNSON EUGENE JOHN**

Service Number **154-67-80**

~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **5-14-18**

Age at Entrance **24 YRS 4 MOS**

Rate **BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS**

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **307 17TH AVE. N.E.**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

County **HENNEPIN**

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

**5-15-18**

**11-11-18**

**BLACKSMITH 2  
CLASS**

**181**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **1-10-19**

Place Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge



L  
 Name JOHNSON EVERT WILLIAM  
 at USS GOPHER DULUTH MINN.  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS  
 Home Address 2125 WEST 2ND ST.

Service Number 114-81-59

Date 6-30-17

XXXXX  
 U. S. N. R. F.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town DULUTH  
 State MINN.

Served at

County ----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-17

10-16-17

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
 HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-16-17

2-16-18

USS MAINE

2-16-18

4-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
 USS EAGLE

4-26-18

6-6-18

6-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 ELECTRICIAN 3  
 CLASS  
 ELECTRICIAN 2  
 CLASS

229

229

41

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 7-28-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

LIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS  
 RADIO OPERATOR

L

Name JOHNSON FADIAN THEODER

Service Number 154-67-96

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MOS

Rate MESS ATTENDANT 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3932 VINCENT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

7-9-18

9-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

9-7-18

9-13-18

U.S. NAVAL BASE 27

PLYMOUTH ENGLAND

9-13-18

11-1-18

U.S. SUB CHASER 258

11-1-18

11-11-18

MESS ATTENDANT

2 CLASS

23

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON FLOYD

Service Number 154-68-04

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXXX~~

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~EXXXX~~

Home Address 916 12TH AVE. NORTH

Town ST. CLOUD

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

1-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 203

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

1-16-18

5-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

5-27-18

10-30-18

ELECTRICIAN GENERAL 106

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

10-30-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS  
GENERAL 27

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-30-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS CAMDEN PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS  
GENERAL

L  
Name JOHNSON FRANK ALBERT

Service Number 154-65-71

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-17-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 3 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

Home Address 239 PLYMOUTH AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-17-18  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA. 6-14-18  
USS TANSIG 9-5-18

6-14-18

9-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
SHIPS COOK  
SHIPS COOK 3  
CLASS

45

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

2-10-19  
USS TANSIG

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON FRANK FERDINAND

Service Number 154-65-82

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-23-18  
~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address BOX 296

County ----

Town HERMAN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-18

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 39

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

6-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 163

USS NEW MEXICO

6-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-30-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON FRANK WILLIAM

Service Number 154-66-07

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

6-3-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3712 WEST 3RD ST.  
County -----

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-3-17

9-5-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-5-17

5-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

5-7-18

5-19-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-19-18

9-27-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION

ARCACHON FRANCE

9-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

302

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

122

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

N328-RS

5661

Name	Johnson, Franklin Oliver	Duty Assignments	Under instruction at
Date of Birth	Feb 9, 1898		Naval Academy Academy,
Place of Birth	Columbus, Ohio		6/27/16-5/27/17
Appointed from	Minnesota		Under instruction at Naval
Home Address	c/o Col. Arthur Johnson, Camp Meade, Md.		Academy, Annapolis, Md.
Date of Appointment	June 27, 1916	Final Disposition	5/28/17-5/12/21
Rank on Appointment	Midshipman	Now in service.	
Promotions			

Midshipman 6/27/16

Resigned May 27, 1917

Reappointed Midshipman 5/28/17  
Ensign (Permanent) 6/3/21

<sup>L</sup>  
Name JOHNSON FRED WILHELM

Service Number 154-66-45

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~ENLISTED~~

Date

7-31-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 31 MINNEHAHA FLATS

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-31-17

8-1-17

8-1-17

1-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

8-8-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
SHIPS COOK  
SHIPS COOK 4  
CLASS

62

15

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-8-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

391

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-8-19

Place ~~MINNEAPOLIS~~ USS HARTFORD CHARLESTON S.C.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO  
Rating at Discharge



Name **JOHNSON GARNER**

Service Number **154-64-04**

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **5-4-17**

Age at Entrance **22 YRS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

County -----

Town **RICHVILLE**

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS MISSISSIPPI

5-4-17

8-29-17

8-29-17

9-30-17

9-30-17

12-23-17

12-23-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

225

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

331

Remarks:

Date of Discharge **8-22-19**

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

**NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

**SEAMAN**

Rating at Discharge

Name **L JOHNSON GEORGE**

Service Number **154-64-14**

~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled Date **5-21-18**

Age at Entrance **25 YRS 2 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION**

Home Address **2123 WASHINGTON AVE. NORTH**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

County **HENNEPIN**

State **MINN.**

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

**5-21-18**

**8-2-18**

**RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.**

**8-2-18**

**8-26-18**

**NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI  
FLA.**

**8-26-18**

**11-11-18**

**LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIATION**

**174**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-4-19**

Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.**

**CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION**

L  
Name JOHNSON GEORGE HERMAN

Service Number 154-64-58

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-2-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3412 GIRARD AVE. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-  
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

7-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE

132

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty

1-14-19  
DUNWOODY SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. • Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS  
MATE

L  
 Name JOHNSON GEORGE JENNINGS Service Number 154-64-61  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-3-17  
 Age at Entrance 17 YRS 3 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 Home Address ----- Town HERMAN  
 State MINN.

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at ----- County ----- From ----- To ----- Served as ----- No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-3-17	9-7-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	90
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	9-7-17	10-6-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	122
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	10-6-17	10-19-17	SEAMAN	121
SS TRINIDADIAN	10-19-17	4-11-18	COXSWAIN	224
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	4-11-18	6-20-18		
U.S. NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL				
Remarks: 5 BREAST FRANCE	6-20-18	8-19-18		
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	8-19-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 6-17-20  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

L  
Name JONES GEORGE RAY

Service Number 154-97-75

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-7-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 7 MOS Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town BLUE EARTH  
State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
NEW YORK N.Y.

10-1-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS  
CHIEF MACHINISTS  
MATE 4

147

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 2-2-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

N.Y. CHIEF MACHINISTS  
Rating at Discharge MATE

L  
Name JOHNSON GEORGE ROBERT

Service Number 154-15-42

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~ Date 1-16-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town MORRISTOWN  
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

8-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 26

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-7-17

8-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 461

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-29-17

1-22-18

NAVAL DETACHMENT DUNWOODY -MINNEAPOLIS MINN

1-22-18

1-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

1-29-18

3-30-18

USS ZEELANDIA

3-30-18

8-5-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS ZEELANDIA NEWPORT NEWS VA.

Rating at Discharge

L Name JOHNSON GEORGE WALDEMAR

Service Number 154-66-77

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-12-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 28 YRS 10 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 4

Town BROOTEN

State MINN.

County -----

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-12-18

4-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIATION

48

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

4-11-18

4-20-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS AVIATION

224

US NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-20-19  
Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE  
Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON GEORGE WALTER

Service Number 154-66-66

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7-29-18

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address 4006 NORTH DUPONT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

10-22-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 84

USS ST. LOUIS

10-22-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 21

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Johnson George William

See: Goverschock Charles Arnold

L  
Name JOHNSON GISLIE LOUIS

Service Number 154-66-98

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-15-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address ----

County ----

Town

MINNEOTA

State

MINN.

Served as

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-15-17

4-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

4-25-18

5-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

USS PRINCESS MATOIKA

5-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-3-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L  
Name JOHNSON GORDON SIDNEY

Service Number 154-67-11

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 1-8-18

Home Address -----

Town HERON LAKE

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

County -----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS NEVADA

1-8-18

3-24-18

3-24-18

6-3-18

6-3-18

8-2-18

8-2-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

174

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L

Name JOHNSON GROVER ROLAND

Service Number 154-67-23

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Date 11-27-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town CHOKIO

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-27-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 66

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 283

USS LOUISIANA

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19

LIS MINN. SEAMAN

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPO

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON GUST HERMAN

Service Number 154-67-35

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled 26 YRS 4 MOS

Age at Entrance

Rate

PLUMBER & FITTER

Date 5-1-18

Home Address 126 MALCOLM AVE. S.E.

County HENNEPIN

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES JLL.

6-24-18

11-11-18

PLUMBER & FITTER

194

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 9-18-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. PLUMBER & FITTER

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON GUSTAF ADOLPH

Service Number 154-67-39

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 86

Town WARREN

State MINN.

County - - - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-24-18

7-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 68

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA. 7-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
GENERAL 133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-24-19  
Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA. ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge GENERAL S

L Name JOHNSON GUSTAF ROBERT

Service Number 154-67-40

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 1  
County CARVER

Town CARVER  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-28-18

6-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

175

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-24-18

7-5-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 4-30-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS KAISERIN AUGUSTA VICTORIA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JOHNSON HAROLD BERNARD

Service Number 154-69-77

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Excluded~~

Date 6-12-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 641 ERIE ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

6-12-17

8-7-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

108

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

8-7-17

8-14-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

338

USS DELAWARE

8-14-17

8-28-17

USS WISCONSIN

8-28-17

9-28-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

9-28-17

12-14-17

USS PENNSYLVANIA

12-14-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-30-19

Place ~~NAVY RECRUITING~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



L

Name JOHNSON HARRY EDWIN

Service Number 154-70-35

~~ENLISTED~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIA-

Home Address - - - - -

Date 7-8-18

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Town WAYZATA  
State MINN.

County HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-8-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

126

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-29-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

L  
Name JOHNSON HARRY EMIL

Service Number 154-70-43

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-25-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIA-  
TION

XXXXX  
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1135 NORTH LYNDAL AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-25-18

7-5-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIATION

67

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-5-18

7-16-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS AVIATION

133

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 3-1-19

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS  
AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON HARRY JOHN

Service Number 154-70-51

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-29-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town GATZKE

State

MINN.

County

MARSHALL

From

To

Served as

Served at

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

126

PAINTER 3 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-2-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

PAINTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L

Name JOHNSON HARRY LEE

Service Number 154-70-63

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1150 REANEY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.  
USS DEKALB

7-31-17

1-29-18

1-29-18

2-13-18

2-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

451

SEAMAN

134

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

6-30-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name JOHNSON HARRY VINCENT

Service Number 156-16-58

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 486 FULLER AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-29-18

9-19-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 119NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-21-18

Place XXXXXX NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

L  
 Name JOHNSON HENNING KALION Service Number 154-71-05  
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-4-18  
 Enrolled 21 YRS 1 MO Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~XXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO Home Address ---1904 SOUTH 9TH ST. U. S. N. R. F.  
 County HENNEPIN Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN.  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	6-28-18	8-23-18	LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION	58
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-23-18	8-28-18	QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION	102
NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM MASS.	8-28-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-1-19  
 Place Inactive Duty NAVY YARD BOSTON MASS.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge AVIATION

L

Name JOHNSON HENRY EMIL

Service Number 154-71-28

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-16-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 902 WOODBRIDGE ST.

Town ST. PAUL  
State MINN.

Served at

County

RAMSEY

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-18

11-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

118

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-17-19

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JOHNSON HENRY LEMUEL

Service Number 154-71-44

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

4-4-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 3 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX 8

Town RAYMOND

State MINN.

County - - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-4-18

7-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

221

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

7-29-18

8-16-18

USS INDIANA

8-16-18

9-26-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS MERCURY

9-26-18

10-12-18

10-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-1-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name JOHNSON HENRY LENARD

Service Number 154-71-46

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-18-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

County ----

Town KASOTA  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-18-17 5-24-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 165

NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18 7-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 163

USS KANSAS

7-12-18 9-9-18

USS LOUISIANA

9-9-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge  
MINN.

L  
Name JOHNSON HENRY MARTIN

Service Number 154-68-96

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 29 YRS 6 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 3

Town LAKE PARK

State MINN.

County - - - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-1-18

10-26-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

163

USS WILLIMANTIC

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Place

Inactive Duty

~~XXXXXX~~ 7-7-19  
NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON HENRY NOBLE

Service Number 154-68-97

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-25-18  
Enrolled Date

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town DALTON  
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP  
LOGAN ILL.

4-25-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

200

NAVY RIFLE RANGE GLEN-  
BURNIE MD.

5-16-18

10-25-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL ANNAPOLIS  
MD.

10-25-18

11-5-18

NAVY RIFLE RANGE GLEN-  
BURNIE MD.

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-26-19  
~~Discharge~~

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON HERBERT AUGUST

Service Number 154-69-12

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXXXX~~

Date 4-10-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 21 SOUTH 66TH AVE.

Town WEST DULUTH

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-10-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

8

USS MICHIGAN

4-17-17

5-14-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

USS SOLACE

5-14-17

5-15-17

BAKER 2 CLASS

289

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

5-15-17

5-19-17

BAKER 1 CLASS

102

USS MICHIGAN

5-19-17

11-9-17

USS ANTIGONE

11-9-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 1 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON HERBERT CHARLES

Service Number 154-69-13

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~ Date 5-10-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address \_\_\_\_\_  
County \_\_\_\_\_  
Town MILACA  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-18

6-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 186

U. S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-12-18

7-9-18

U. S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
MOUTCHIC FRANCE

7-9-18

8-26-18

U. S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
GUJAN FRANCE

8-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DEATH 1-7-19  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON HERBERT GEORGE

Service Number 154-69-19

~~ENROLL~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-21-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address MERRIAM PARK

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOOD NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-21-18

5-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

263

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-10-18

5-31-18

BOSTON SECTION BOSTON  
MASS.

5-31-18

10-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

10-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-15-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON HERBERT WILHELM

Service Number 154-69-29

Enlist. ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-17

Excluded

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1143 EDGERTON ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

2-12-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
YEOMAN

281

USS MINNESOTA

2-12-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS  
YEOMAN 1 CLASS

273

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-4-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS MINNESOTA PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name JOHNSON HILDING EVIL

Service Number 136-02-12

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 6-12-17

Home Address -----

County -----

Town WHEATON

State MINN.

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-12-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

186

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

8-29-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

130

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

12-23-17

USS MISSISSIPPI

12-23-17

4-24-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-24-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS MISSISSIPPI HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS



Name JOHNSON HOMER WILLIAM

Service Number 154-69-64

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address ----

County ----

Town CENTER CITY

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-15-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 62

LANDSMAN FOR  
BAKER 71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-27-19  
Place Inactive Duty USS BUFORD

BAKER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

**L** Name JOHNSON HORACE ANDREW

Service Number 154-71-47

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 208 OAK ST. NORTH

Town FERGUS FALLS

U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

County ---

State MINN. Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

5-9-17

7-25-17

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

7-25-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN RADIO 166

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

10-23-17

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO

161

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE

OF TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE

10-23-17

1-19-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

RADIO

224

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

4-21-18

4-29-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 3-14-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

L

Name JOHNSON HOWARD

Service Number 154-71-59

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

3-18-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 11 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

----

Town

SAUK CENTER

State

MINN.

Served as

Served at

County

----

From

To

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N. J.

3-20-18

5-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

238

SECTION BASE LEWES DEL.

5-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXX

2-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS CAPE MAY N. J.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JOHNSON HORACE ANDREW

Service Number 154-71-47

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 208 OAK ST. NORTH

Town FERGUS FALLS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

State

MINN.  
Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

5-9-17

7-25-17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

7-25-17

8-9-17

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

10-23-17

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE  
OF TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE

10-23-17

1-19-18

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

1-19-18

4-21-18

4-21-18

4-29-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 166  
ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS  
RADIO 161  
ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS  
RADIO 224

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 3-14-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

SERVED AT	FROM	TO
U.S.NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE	4-29-18	5-27-18
U.S.NAVAL AIR STATION MOUTCHIC FRANCE	5-27-18	7-16-18
NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP FIELD A.	7-16-18	11-11-18

IT

L  
Name JOHNSON HUGO MILTON

Service Number 154-71-92

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-29-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address R.F.D. 1  
County ----

Town GRANDY  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

3-29-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

5-16-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

30

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS

133

USS NEW JERSEY

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-2-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE 2  
CLASS

L Name JOHNSON HOWARD

Service Number 154-71-55

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-18-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address -----

County -----

Town STURGEON LAKE

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEVER ON ACTIVE DUTY

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 29

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ CANCELED 7-18-17

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON IRVIN ARNOLD

Service Number 154-72-10

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-29-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS- 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~ NO. F.

Home Address ---

Town BLOOMING PRAIRIE

State MINN.

'L'

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-29-18

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEA-  
MAN

33

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA..

5-24-18

6-28-18

U.S.S. NEW MEXICO

6-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-1919

Place ~~XXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 3 CLASS



L  
Name JOHNSON IVAN SCHUBERT CARLYLE

Service Number 154-68-43

~~XXXXXX~~  
Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-8-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 420 DOKOTA ST.

County GOODHUE

Town RED WING

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN

115

44

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

8-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON JASPER BURTON

Service Number 154-75-41

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 12-13-17

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address

----

County

----

Town

LYLE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

5-9-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

170

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

5-9-18

5-17-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS MAINE

5-17-18

6-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

6-3-18

6-15-18

USS ISABELA

6-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-18-19

Place

XXXXXX

Active Duty

USS HARTFORD CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

WATER TENDER

L  
Name JOHNSON JOHN ALBEN

Service Number 154-77-00

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 9 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 4-24-17

Home Address 4108 GIRARD AVE. NORTH  
County -----

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.  
U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 38

USS VON STEUBEN

7-31-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 528

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-13-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN  
Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON JOHN ALBERT

Service Number 154-76-85

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 7 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 3

Town STILLWATER  
State MINN.

County WASH

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

USS CAROLA

5-22-18

6-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

133

6-29-18

7-6-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

7-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

9-20-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **JOHNSON JOHN ALFRED**

Service Number **154-76-93**

~~XXXX~~

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **5-18-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **3 25 YRS 9 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **----**

Town **HACKETT**

State **MINN.**

County **BELTRAMM**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

**5-19-18**

**6-12-18**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**177**

**U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE**

**6-12-18**

**7-29-18**

**U.S. NAVAL REPAIR BASE  
EASTLEIGH ENGLAND**

**7-29-18**

**11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ **1-5-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

**PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.**

Rating at Discharge

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name **JOHNSON JOHN ALFRED**

Service Number **154-77-01**

Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **6-7-18**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 6 MOS** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **ROUTE 1** Town **EVANSVILLE**  
County **DOUBLAS** State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.  
USS WEST WYSKA

6-30-18  
11-5-18

11-5-18  
11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

157

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **9-20-19**

Place Inactive Duty

**NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON JOHN ARTHUR

Service Number 154-76-99

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA Date 11-8-17

E XXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXX

Home Address 334 NICOLLECT AVE.

Town NORTH MANKATO  
State MINN.

Served at

County ----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-8-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

54  
314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-19  
Place XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON JOHN AUGUST

Service Number 154-76-95

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 8-15-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX 436

Town AURORA

State MINN.

County ----

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-15-18

11-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 78

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 11-2-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-23-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN



L  
Name JOHNSON JOHN CLIFFORD

Service Number 154-77-15

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

5-19-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address 2900 28TH AVE SOUTH

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS JACOB JONES  
USS MELVILLE  
RECEIVING SHIP MARE  
ISLAND CALIF.  
USS MCKEE

4-6-17

12-6-17

1-24-18

9-7-18

12-6-17

1-24-18

9-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

421

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-7-20

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP PORTSMOUTH N.H.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name **JOHNSON JOHNS ALBERT**

Service Number **154-76-81**

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Date **7-8-18**

Age at Entrance **22 YRS 5 MOS**

Rate **CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS**

~~XXXXXX~~  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address **834 THORNTON ST.**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

State **MINN.**

County **----**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

**7-8-18**

**11-11-18**

**CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS**

**126**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **1-28-19**

Place **Inactive Duty**

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rating at Discharge

**CARPENTERS MATE 2  
CLASS**

Name JOHNSON JOSEPH ARTHUR

Service Number 154-72-53

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~XXXX~~

Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX 76

County -----

Town

SACRED HEART

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEVER ON ACTIVE DUTY

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 123

*Active duty  
per a.g. letter 11/14/36 5-7-17 9-7-17*

Remarks:

75<sup>20</sup>Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ CANCELLED 9-7-17Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Reference: (a) Your letter of 5 November 1936.  
(b) White state record card.

1. The above named man enlisted in the U.S. Navy 7 May 1917 and served on active duty from that date until 7 September 1917 when issued an Honorable Discharge, Naval Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minnesota, because of physical disability.

2. It is requested that reference (b), on file in your office, be changed to show active duty at the Naval Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minnesota from 7 May 1917 to 7 September 1917.

ADOLPHUS ANDREWS, *D. M. Hatch*

L  
Name JOHNSON JOSEPH MELVIN

Service Number 154-73-91

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

County -----

Town BLUE EARTH  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-28-18

11-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 96

11-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 12

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-4-19  
Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON JOSEPH WENDAHL

Service Number 154-74-04

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN 8-8-18

Home Address -----

County -----

Town SAGINAW  
State MINN.

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
DETROIT MICH.

8-8-18

10-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 18

10-15-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 77

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-16-19

Place

XXXXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. FIREMAN 3 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON LAWRENCE OLIVER

Service Number 154-72-82

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

4-21-17

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXXXXX

Home Address

----

County

----

From

To

Town  
State

GRACETON  
MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
PORTSMOUTH N.H.  
USS DUBUQUE

4-21-17

4-26-17

4-26-17

6-28-17

6-28-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 60

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 407

SEAMAN 102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-24-19  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS DUBUQUE PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

L  
Name JOHNSON LAWRENCE OSWALD

Service Number 154-72-83

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-2-17

~~ENLISTED~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1013 JAMES AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-2-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

30

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-9-17

11-1-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN

365

102

USS MELVILLE

11-1-17

11-19-17

11-19-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-28-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS SEAMAN  
MINN. Rating at Discharge



L  
Name JOHNSON LELAND ALFRED

Service Number 186-07-94

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-22-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX 414

Town MILACA

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-22-17

2-22-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 100

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP  
LOGAN ILL.

2-22-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 179

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-16-18

5-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-20-18

6-4-18

U.S. NAVAL BASE 27  
PLYMOUTH ENGLAND

6-4-18

8-20-18

Remarks: NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

8-20-18

9-27-18

Date Discharge 9-27-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **JOHNSON LEONARD ODIN**

Service Number **154-73-26**

~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled Date **7-13-18**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 2 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----- Town **BENSON**

State **MINN.**

County **SWIFT**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-16-18

10-17-18

10-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

69

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

52

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **9-22-19**

Place Inactive Duty

**NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

**FIREMAN 2 CLASS**

L

Name JOHNSON LEROY FREDRICK

Service Number 154-73-33

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIA-

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town AFTON

TION

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-8-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

126

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA. LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON LESTER OLIVER

Service Number 154-73-52

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

8-13-17

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

County ----

Town ISANTI

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.  
USS NORTH DAKOTA

8-13-17

8-29-17

10-17-17

12-26-17

8-29-17

10-17-17

12-26-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

124

107

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-27-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON LOUIS RICHARD

Service Number 154-74-47

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX XXXX~~

Home Address 251 CEDAR AVE.

County -----

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

4-16-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

127

USS MISSOURI

4-16-18

4-26-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

209

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

4-26-18

5-19-18

U.S. NAVAL BASE 7 . .  
BREST FRANCE

5-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **L JOHNSON LOYAL VERNON**

Service Number **154-74-63**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **6-21-18**

~~EDWIN~~

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 9 MOS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Town **SLEEPY EYE**

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

----

County

----

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

**6-21-18**

**11-11-18**

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

**64**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**79**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-3-19**

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES**

**ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON MAGNUS CARL

Service Number 154-74-77

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX  
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 2

Town GRAND MEADOW

State MINN.

County MOWER

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

188

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

6-13-18

ILE TUDY FRANCE

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX12-20-18

Place

Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON MARC

Service Number 154-74-79

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 4 MOS Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 3135 18TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
USS NEW YORK

5-8-17

5-18-17

5-18-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

328

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS  
GENERAL

183

ELECTRICIAN 2  
CLASS GENERAL

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP HAMPTON ROADS VA.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge GENERAL



L Name JOHNSON MARTIN CHARLEY

Service Number 154-74-95

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-15-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 213 9TH ST.

Town MOORHEAD

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-15-17

5-15-17

LANDSMAN FOR  
BAKER

454

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-14-17

1-2-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.  
USS LOS ANGELES

1-2-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name : JOHNSON MELVIN EUGENE

Service Number 154-86-42

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-29-18

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 641 ERIE ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

95  
10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-30-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON MELVIN WALTER

Service Number 154-86-46

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 130 WEST 28TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

6-13-18

7-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

215

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEWPORT R.I.

7-1-18

10-17-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDENT NEWPORT

R.I.

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I. LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON MORRIS

Service Number 154-86-66

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 8-6-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town

State

HENDRUM

MINN.

Served as

County -----

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

8-6-18

8-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 56

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

8-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-23-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON MORRIS G.

Service Number 154-86-69

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-28-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town GRANITE FALLS

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

NAVAL STATION NEW ORLEANS

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

LA.

7-9-17

9-2-17

SEAMAN

31

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

9-2-17

12-31-17

QUARTERMASTER 3

USS VIXEN

12-31-17

4-19-18

CLASS

91

U.S. NAVAL HOSPITAL ST.

4-19-18

4-26-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

THOMAS VIRGIN ISLANDS

4-26-18

8-30-18

CLASS

133

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

8-30-18

9-6-18

USS POCAHONTAS

9-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

9-24-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

GENERAL

L  
Name JOHNSON NELS JOSEPH

Service Number 154-85-07

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1656 LAFOND ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-7-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

145

4-8-18

5-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS NEW JERSEY

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DESERTION 3-5-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON NORMAN EDWARD

Service Number 154-85-17

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXXXX~~

Date 9-8-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 3 MOS

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town GRANITE FALLS

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

9-8-17

12-16-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

327

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

12-16-17

2-10-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

2-10-18

2-15-18

U.S. NAVAL BARRACKS  
BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRE.

2-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-26-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIRST MUSICIAN

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON OLE

Service Number 154-65-36

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~ Date 5-12-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----- Town PRINCETON  
State MINN.

Served at County ----- From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-12-17	8-8-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	142
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-8-17	11-30-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS ELECTRICIAN 3	269
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	11-30-17	2-13-18	CLASS RADIO	137
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HARVARD UNIVERSITY CAMBRIDGE MASS.	2-13-18	6-28-18		
RECEIVING BARRACKS STATE PIER NEW LONDON				
Remarks: CONN.	6-28-18	10-10-18		
US SUB CHASER 88	10-10-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 2-17-19  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. ELECTRICIAN 3 CLAS  
Rating at Discharge RIDIO S



Name JOHNSON OLE

Service Number 154-85-37

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town KASSON

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

10-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
YORK N.Y.

10-30-17

11-9-17

SS WYANDOTTE

11-9-17

1-23-18

USS MAUI

1-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-1-19

Place ~~NAVY~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

L Name JOHNSON OLE CHRISTIAN

Service Number 154-85-38

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-16-17

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 2 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 2123-1/2 WASHINGTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

NAVAL STATION NEW OR-  
LEANS LA.

4-24-17

6-5-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

452

USS TEXAS

6-5-17

6-15-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

USS WISCONSIN

6-15-17

7-7-17

NAVAL STATION NEW OR-  
LEANS LA.

7-7-17

8-24-17

NAVY AERONAUTIC STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.

8-24-17

11-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW OR-  
LEANS LA.

11-24-17

2-2-18

USS QUINCY

2-2-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-25-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON OSCAR

Service Number 154-75-75

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-29-16

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 1 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

3537 17TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEW YORK

4-6-17

5-27-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

234

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

5-27-17

5-29-17

BAKER 2 CLASS

89

USS SULTANA

5-29-17

11-10-17

BAKER 1 CLASS

261

USS PANTHER

11-10-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-11-20

BAKER 1 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

USS HANCOCK NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON OSCAR THEODORE

Service Number 154-70-07

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-6-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town FOREST LAKE

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-6-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 57

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

9-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 278

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

9-29-17

12-26-17

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO 117

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-26-17

3-7-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

RADIO 41

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

3-7-18

3-27-18

Remarks: NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

3-27-18

6-7-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NOR-

FOLK VA.

6-7-18

6-25-18

SS HWAH JAH

6-25-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 6-14-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge RADIO S

Name JOHNSON PAUL

Service Number 117-37-84

Enlisted

E XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-3-17

U. S. N.

U XXXXX

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

Home Address

2602 ESSEX ST. S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN

State

County

V

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

4-24-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

4-24-17

6-6-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

6-6-17

11-1-17

USS KITTY

11-1-17

12-17-17

USS WIXEN

12-17-17

1-31-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

30

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

83

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

344

OVER

TO ENTER US NAVAL ACADEMY ANNAPOLIS MD

Date

Place

Discharge

XXXX Duty

7-7-18 USS REINA MERCEDES ANNAPOLIS MD

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

4-1490

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON PHILIP OSCAR

Service Number 154-80-43

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-7-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town HASTINGS  
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

157

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-1-19  
Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON PAUL

Service Number

117-37-84

Enlisted

E XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-3-17

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

Town

MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN

Home Address

2602 ESSEX ST. S.E.

State

County

Served as

No. Days

V

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

4-24-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

4-24-17

6-6-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

6-6-17

11-1-17

USS KITTY

11-1-17

12-17-17

USS VIXEN

12-17-17

1-31-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

30

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

83

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

344

OVER  
TO ENTER US NAVAL ACADEMY ANNAPOLIS MD

Date

Discharge

7-7-18 USS REINA MERCEDES ANNAPOLIS MD

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXX Duty

4-1490

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL STATION ST THOMAS VIRGIN ISLAND

1-31-18

6-9-18

USS REINA MERCEDES

6-9-18

7-7-18



**L**  
Name JOHNSON RALPH CHARLES

Service Number 154-77-87

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Exp. Date~~

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3809 38TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-31-17

5-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

224

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-7-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 4TH  
CLASS

1

SHIPS COOK 3  
CLASS

170

SHIPS COOK 2  
CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-16-20

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ CAMDEN NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2 CLAS

L  
Name JOHNSON RALPH WARREN

Service Number 154-78-04

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~ENLISTED~~ Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 898 21ST AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-14-17

4-24-17

LANDSMAN FOR  
SHIPS COOK

97

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

4-24-17

6-19-17

SHIPS COOK 4  
CLASS

285

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-19-17

8-25-17

SHIPS COOK 3  
CLASS

194

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

8-25-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-23-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY YARD PHILADELPHIA PA.

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

L  
 Name JOHNSON RAY ELLSWORTH Service Number 154-78-12  
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Date 7-12-17  
 Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO  
 Home Address ----- Town SEBEKA  
 State MINN.  
 County -----

U. S. N.  
~~U.S. N. 605~~

Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	7-12-17	8-9-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	51
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-9-17	12-23-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	303
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP				
CHARLESTON S.C.	12-23-17	4-5-18	SEAMAN	31
NAVY RIFLE RANGE				
MT. PLEASANT S.C.	4-5-18	11-11-18	GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS	100

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-19  
 Place ~~Active Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. GUNNERS MATE 3  
 Rating at Discharge CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON REUBEN HARRY

Service Number 154-78-46

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-12-12

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1143 EDGERTON ST.  
County ----

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS HARTFORD  
RECEIVING SHIP CHARLES-  
TON S.C.  
USS BRIDGEPORT

4-6-17

9-30-17

OILER

329

9-30-17

3-2-18

MACHINISTS MATE

3-2-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-31-20

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS BRIDGEPORT NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE  
Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON RICHARD PERRY

Service Number 106-15-33

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date 4-19-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town LAKE CITY  
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 62

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

6-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 509

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

6-28-17

7-27-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

7-27-17

8-18-17

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

8-18-17

9-21-17

USS MISSOURI

9-21-17

8-2-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-2-18

8-22-18

Remarks:

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
MASS.

8-22-18

8-31-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-31-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 12-19-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ DUNWOODY SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L JOHNSON RICHARD WILFORD

Service Number 154-78-62

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 702 ASHLAND AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-29-18

10-3-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 120

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-27-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

L  
Name JOHNSON ROBERT

Service Number 154-78-64

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Home Address 2932 CLINTON AVE.

County HENNEPIN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

BUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-12-18

8-23-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

CHATHAM MASS.

8-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

50

QUARTERMASTER  
2 CLASS AVIATION

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM MASS.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

L  
Name JOHNSON ROBERT ADRIAN

Service Number 154-78-69

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 885 CLARK ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County RAMSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 94

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 14

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-4-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge



L

Name JOHNSON ROBERT JOHN

Service Number 154-78-87

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EX-100X~~

Date 7-30-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 113 4TH ST. S.E.

Town ROCHESTER

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-30-18

10-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 83

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-1-18

10-22-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 21

USS ST. LOUIS

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-15-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON ROY AUGUST

Service Number 154-79-27

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 271 1ST AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.  
USS VERMONT

5-3-17

7-24-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

302

7-24-17

8-20-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

92

8-20-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-11-20

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~  
HAWAII CITY

USS HANCOCK NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name JOHNSON ROY WARREN

Service Number 154-79-60

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS- 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
UXXXXX.

Home Address ---

Town CLINTON

State MINN.

County ---

'L' Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

11-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

U.S.S. NEBRASKA

11-8-17

8-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA

8-2-18

8-12-18

SEAMAN  
GUNNERS MATE  
3 CLASS

212

194

U.S. NAVAL TRAINING BAR-  
RACKS BASE 6-QUEENSTOWN  
IRELAND

8-12-18

9-15-18

Remarks: U.S.S. WILKES

9-15-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 1-20-1919

Place XXXXXXXX U.S.S. WILKES NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE  
3 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON ROY WILLIAM

Service Number 154-79-57

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 655 VAN BUREN ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE

133

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 2-27-19

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 2  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON RUDOLPH CHARLEY

Service Number 154-79-69

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
Enrolled

Date 5-24-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 192

Town ISANTI

State MINN.

County ISANTI

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

171

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-21-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON RUDOLPH PETER

Service Number 154-79-70

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS- 3 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address ---

Town ANNANDALE

'L'

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

4-12-18

4-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

213

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

5-11-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK

5-11-18

5-17-18

U.S.S. MISSOURI

5-17-18

6-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

6-3-18

6-24-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-24-18

7-5-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 4-1-1919

Place RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

SERVED AT	FROM	TO
U.S.S MASSACHUSETTS	7-5-18	8-16-18
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-16-18	8-27-18
U.S.S. CAROLA	8-27-18	9-26-18
U.S.NAVAL BASE CARDIFF WALES	9-26-18	10-5-18
USS CAROLINIAN	10-5-18	11-11-18

Name JOHNSON RUSSEL BURTON

Service Number 106-17-28

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-25-17

Home Address 634 ORLEANS ST.

Town ST. PAUL

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

'L'

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEA/  
MAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

8-8-17

10-26-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
CRANWELL ENGLAND

10-26-17

1-15-18

SEAMAN

153

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

1-15-18

11-11-18

CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-26-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ HAMPTON ROADS VA.QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION



L  
Name JOHNSON SAMUEL MARTIN

Service Number 154-80-02

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-25-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address ROUTE 6

County ----

Town ALEXANDRIA  
State MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP  
LOGAN ILL.

3-25-18

7-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

231

NAVAL ACADEMY RIFLE  
RANGE ANNAPOLIS MD.

7-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-15-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L

Name JOHNSON SWAN

Service Number 154-84-77

XXXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-20-18

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 10 MOS

Rate PAINTER 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2214 MINNEAPOLIS AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-25-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 2 CLASS

144

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 5-1-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. PAINTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON SWAN GUSTAF

Service Number 154-84-78

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-14-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 5 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ROUTE 2

County SWIFT

Town MURDOCK

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-15-18

9-4-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXXXX~~

12-9-18

Place

Inactive Duty

USS ILLINOIS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

L  
Name JOHNSON THEODORE NELS

Service Number 154-84-91

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 370 EAST COOK ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County ----

No. Days

Served at

From

To

Served as

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.  
SUBMARINE BASE NEW LON-  
DON CONN.  
USS G-3  
USS G-2

6-4-17

8-15-17

LANDSMAN FOR  
YEOMAN

392

8-15-17

11-14-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

1

11-14-17

7-19-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

124

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

9

7-19-18

7-22-18

7-22-18

11-2-18

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-5-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON VICTOR EMIL

Service Number 154-80-66

~~EMIL~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 4-15-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 29 YRS

Rate CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town LITTLE FALLS

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-18

6-17-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
1 CLASS

210

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

6-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~1-10-19~~ 1-10-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I.

CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L Name JOHNSON VIVIAN NORMAN

Service Number 154-80-78

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town MCINTOSH

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

4-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

4-10-18

4-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

4-15-18

4-19-18

SEAMAN

102

USS RHODE ISLAND

4-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-15-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRATINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON WALDEMAR

Service Number 154-80-80

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2615 WEST 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

6-30-17

11-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

101

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

11-10-17

2-22-18

SEAMAN

483

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

2-22-18

3-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

3-12-18

4-12-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
YORK N.Y. SS OTSEGO

4-12-18

8-29-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
Remarks: YORK N.Y.

8-29-18

11-11-18

Date XXXXXXXX 12-26-18

Place Inactive Duty

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L  
Name JOHNSON WALDEMAR DONALD

Service Number 154-80-81

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-24-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 426 DALY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-10-17

5-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

4

USS ISLA DE LUZON

5-18-17

6-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

65

GRANT PARK NAVAL CAMP

6-23-18

8-9-18

SEAMAN

89

CHICAGO ILL.

8-9-18

9-4-18

COXSWAIN

171

SUB CHASER 404

9-4-18

9-17-18

QUARTERMASTER 3

153

USS COMMODORE

9-17-18

10-4-18

CLASS

92

SUB CHASER 392

10-4-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

10

SUB CHASER 419

CLASS

CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge



L  
Name JOHNSON WOLFRED CONRAD

Service Number 154-80-84

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-12-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town BENSON

County SWIFT

State MINN.  
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

152

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. QUARTERMASTER 3  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

L  
 Name JOHNSON WALTER Service Number 154-80-91  
~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-26-18  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 3 MOS Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS  
 Home Address ----- Town EXCELSIOR  
 County ----- State MINN.  
 Served at ----- From ----- To ----- Served as ----- No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	4-26-18	8-7-18	MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS	162
USS GRANITE STATE	8-7-18	10-12-18	CHIEF MACHINISTS	
U.S. SUB CHASER 424	10-12-18	11-11-18	MATE	37

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO U.S. NAVY 8-8-19

Date Discharge  
 Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON WALTER

Service Number 154-80-95

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-2-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town BRONSON

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-3-18

7-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

282

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-19-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO

L  
Name JOHNSON WALTER

Service Number 154-80-98

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --BOX 163

Town TWO HARBORS

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty

12-18-18  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ JOHNSON WALTER ALBIN

Service Number 154-81-04

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-12-17

Home Address ----

County ----

Town BOVEY

State MINN.

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS GRANITE STATE.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

USS VON STEUBEN

12-12-17

3-30-18

5-13-18

5-26-18

3-30-18

5-13-18

5-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

51

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-10-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON WALTER CLIFFORD

Service Number 154-81-11

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 8-7-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
MAY 1918

Home Address 3321 LONGFELLOW AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-7-18

10-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 77

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-23-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 19

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-16-19

Place Active Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON WALTER ELVINUS

Service Number 154-81-21

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-28-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address ----

County ----

Town NEW YORK MILLS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-28-18

7-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 95

RECEIVING SHIP NEW OR-  
LEANS LA.

7-28-18

8-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT  
ATLANTIC SECTION CRISTO-  
BAL CANAL ZONE

8-12-18

8-22-18

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT  
PACIFIC SECTION COCO  
SOLO CANAL ZONE

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-3-19

Place

~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **JOHNSON WALTER EUGENE**

Service Number **154-81-17**

~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **3-16-18**

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Enrolled

Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO**

Age at Entrance **24 RS 8 MOS**

Town **FRAZEE**

Home Address -----

State **MINN.**

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-17-18

4-25-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 240

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-25-18

6-21-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **1-18-19**  
Place **USS MINNESOTA**

**ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS**  
Rating at Discharge **RADIO**



L- Name JOHNSON WALTER RAY

Service Number 154-81-55

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-31-17

Enrolled XXXX  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address ----

Town  
State

TURTLE RIVER

MINN.

Served at County ----

From To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.  
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

5-31-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

8-9-17

1-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

1-23-18

2-7-18

SEAMAN

163

2-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-18-19  
Place ~~MINNEAPOLIS~~ HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name JOHNSON WALTER REINHOLD

Service Number 154-81-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 9-25-17

EDWARD

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address 3732 BLOOMINGTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-25-17

7-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 279

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA  
LA FLA.

7-23-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS AVIATION 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-30-19

Place XXXXXX SEAPLANE SCHOOL PENSACOLA FLA.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name JOHNSON WARREN EARL MILTON

Service Number 186-07-82

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 11-21-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 6 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3116 10TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CONNECTICUT

4-6-17

8-3-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

USS SOLACE

8-3-17

9-13-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-13-17

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS SOLACE NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON WILLARD THEODORE

Service Number 154-83-39

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 11-10-17

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. C. F.~~

Home Address 271 21ST AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County -----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-10-17

12-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

43

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

3-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

313

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

3-31-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN

10

USS NEBRASKA

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ ~~Active Duty~~

5-17-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSON WILLIAM

Service Number 154-83-50

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-16-17

~~EX-100X~~

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address ----

Town CLINTON

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS KENTUCKY

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

USS PRESIDENT LINCOLN

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

USS BLACK HAWK

10-16-17

12-12-17

1-25-18

2-7-18

5-2-18

5-28-18

12-12-17

1-25-18

2-7-18

5-2-18

5-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

ENGINEMAN 2

CLASS

16

30

31

273

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-3-19

Place

~~Active Duty~~

USS BLACK HAWK NEW YORK N.Y.

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON WILLIAM

Service Number 154-83-61

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.  
Date

7-19-17

~~ENLISTED~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~NAVY~~

Home Address 52 IGLEHART AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-19-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

123

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

8-9-17

9-4-17

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

316

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

9-4-17

10-10-17

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

41

USS KENTUCKY  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

10-10-17

11-23-17

USS RAPPAHANNOCK

11-23-17

12-20-17

12-20-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-5-19

Place

~~Active Duty~~

XXXXXXXXX USS RAPPAHANNOCK PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSON WILLIAM ADOLPH

Service Number 154-83-76

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~ Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. R. O. F. X~~

Home Address 3212 EAST 37TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

71

NAVAL STATION NEW OR-  
LEANS LA.

4-24-17

6-5-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

136

U S NEW YORK

6-5-17

6-11-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

326

USS LOUISIANA

6-11-17

10-20-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

USS WISCONSIN

10-20-17

11-9-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

11-9-17

11-20-17

Remarks: USS WYOMING

11-20-17

11-11-18

Date Discharge 7-18-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS TEXAS HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

L  
 Name JOHNSON WILLIAM EDWARD  
~~EMXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MOS  
 Home Address 1330 LANDAN ROAD  
 County -----

Service Number 154-84-07

Date 4-13-17

~~XXXX~~  
 U. S. N. R. F.

Town DULUTH  
 State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS	4-14-17	8-24-17	QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS	110
USS PAUL JONES	8-24-17	1-2-18		
USS BEALE	1-2-18	11-11-18	QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS	92
			QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS	242
			QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS	123
Remarks:			CHIEF QUARTERMASTER	10

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-2-19  
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
 Rating at Discharge



L  
Name JOHNSON WILLIAM FRANKLIN

Service Number 154-84- 16

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-10-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town RUSH CITY

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-11-17 3-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 203

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

3-28-18. 6-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 153

NAVY RIFLE RANGE WAKE-  
FIELD MASS.

6-3-18 6-17-18

QUARTERMASTER 3  
CLASS 10

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

6-17-18 6-25-18

BUNKIN ISLAND MASS  
BOSTON SECTION

6-25-18 8-5-18

BOSTON MASS.

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 2-28-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

W16-EM

Name JOHNSON, William Franklin  
Birth (date) 20 Sept. 1893  
(place) Independence, Wis.  
Enrolled at 11-10-17:  
Appointed from Minnesota.  
Permanent Address 4902 N. Camal St.,  
Philadelphia, Penna.

Present Rank Ensign(D)  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

3-1-19: Ensign(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 4-22-19:Nav.Aux.Res.New York.  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge

(date) (place)

L JOHNSON WILLIAM HENRY

Service Number 154-82-66

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date 8-6-17

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 2204 RIVERSIDE AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.  
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS MISSISSIPPI

8-6-17

9-29-17

10-17-17

11-30-17

12-18-17

1-10-18

8-29-17

10-17-17

11-30-17

12-18-17

1-10-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 87

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 334

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-8-19

Place

XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Dating at Discharge